

Michael Krishtopa

Lviv, Ukraine
Front-End Remote Developer
info@zoxax.com

SUMMARY

10 years experience as a front-end developer with expertise in CSS/CSS3, HTML5, Javascript, JQuery, and Bootstrap. Have worked on several large projects including www.graymalin.com and www.watters.com using Django templating. Past experience also includes working with Zope3, Plone5 and Google Maps API. Also experienced with Grunt, Gulp, Sass, CoffeeScript & OpenCart.

Excellent English skills and an excellent team member. Well suited as lead or primary front-end developer for complex projects. Experience in working remotely with U.S. companies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Front End Developer

Zoxax Group, Remote Position, Ukraine
2014 - 2017

HTML/CSS/JS-development, design integration, consulting.

Senior Front-End Developer, Plone Visual Themes

HedDex, Severodonetsk, Ukraine
2013 - 2014

HedDex Design Studio (www.heddex.biz) team member.
Main web-developer, plone visual themes integrator, projects manager.

CSS/HTML Developer

ameria GmbH, Kyiv, Ukraine
2012 - 2013

Develop HTML/CSS/JS. Support, update and refactoring company projects and sites.

EDUCATION

Specialist degree, Automated systems for technological processes

East Ukraine Volodymyr Dahl National University

2002

TECHNOLOGY STACK

Bootstrap

CSS/CSS3

HTML 5

JavaScript

JQuery

Plone

Sublime Text

Web Development

Zope

Front-End

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Personal Interests: self-improvement, philosophy, desktop games, retro gaming.